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August 19, 2011

Honorable President & Members of the Greenwich Board of Education
Greenwich School District
Greenwich, New Jersey 08323

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Greenwich Township School District for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Greenwich Board of
Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the
various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and
single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’'s organizational chart and a list of
principal officials. The financial section includes the general purpose financial statements and schedules, as well
as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information,
generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Revisions of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations”, and the State Treasury Circular
Letter 04-04 OMB, "“Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments.
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the internal control structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included-in the single
audit section of this report.

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Greenwich School District is an independent reporting entity within
the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the
District are included in this report. The Greenwich Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District’s
reporting entity.
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The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. These include
regular, as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The district completed the 2010-2011 fiscal year
with an enroliment of 76 students. The following details the changes in the student enroliment of the District over
the last ten years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Student Percent
Year Enrollment Change
2010-11 76 10.14%
2009-10 69 {14.8)%
2008-09 81 0.74%
2007-08 81 2.54%
2006-07 . 78 8.49%
2005-06 86 1.38%
2004-05 88 ' 7.04%
2003-04 92 4.58%
2002-03 08 , 14.44%
2001-02 89 31.36%
2000-01 a5 0.15%

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Greenwich area is experiencing a period of no development or
expansion. The township consists primarily of residential and agricultural property. lack of ratables impacis
negatively on the fax rate for residents.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: Greenwich Township School District has used the new economies of scale generated
by its alliance with Stow Creek Township in the Greenwich-Stow Creek Partnership Schools to enhance the quality
of instruction and the educational opportunities available to the children of both districts. The doubling in
enrollment that the partnership has produced has given class sizes large enough to allow us to completely
departmentalize the Sixth, Seventh and Eighth Grades in all subject areas.

The departmentalization has produced tangible benefits. Certified, highly-qualified teachers are now teaching in
all the subject areas. Subjects previously not offered, such as Algebra, are now offered. All Special areas are now
taught on a daily basis. All subject area teachers have common grade level planning time to allow for increased
collaboration. Language Arts and Math aré offered as double-period biocks to all grade levels. Social Studies and
Science have gone from every other day to daily classes. BSI or Enrichment are provided to all students on a
weekly basis. '

Greenwich Township has also made two major technology initiatives this year. First Smart Boards were installed in
every classroom. Teachers were given extensive professional development in the use of the Smart Boards. To
ensure their effective use and to do so in a cost effective, effiecient manner the district is collaborating with the
Educational Technology Training Center at Richard Stockton College. They are providing a technology infusion
spegcialist to train our current fechnology teacher to work with our staff as an in-house technology infusion specialist.
We have also opened this intensive hands-on training-the trainer to neighboring school districts to reduce the cost.

The second technology initiative was to install an integrated, global computerized information system. In addition
to a complete Student Information System, we have added Discipline online, Teacher lesson plans online, teacher
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web-sites, and a student statistics tool that will allow our teachers to drill down on the specific skills that our students
need to improve their understanding of the subject area.

In conclusion, the Schoo! District has committed itself to educational excellence and continued parsimony. The
reorganization into departments was accomplished without increasing staff size or payroll. With the conversion to
an up-to-date, web-based student information system, computerizing many of the teachers’ planning and
recordkeeping fasks and the implementation of technology in the classroom Greenwich is taking the steps necessary
* to keep up with today’s changing economic and regulatory conditions and still provide a world-class education for
the children of Greenwich Township.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss,
theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of
reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived;
and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring thai an adequate
internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regutations related to those
programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal
control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5} BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition te internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls.
The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legai provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the
general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the
capital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the
fiscal year is reflected in the financial section. '

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis.
Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,
2011.

6} ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District’s accounting records reflect generally accepied
accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are
explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 1.

7) FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the various statements and
schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to meet ifs responsibitity for sound

financial management. The following schedule presents a summary of the general fund and the special revenue

fund for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 and the amount and percentage of increases in relation to prior year

revenues.
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Percent of Increase/(Decrease)  Percent of
Revenue Amount Total from June 30, 2010  Increasef{(Decrease)
Local Sources $831,457 B60.52% $ 2,617. .32%
State Sources 482,219  35.10% (24,050.) (4.75)%
Federal Sources 60,128 4.38% (14,166} 19.07%
Total $1,373,804. 100.00% % (35,599.) (2.53}%

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund
expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 and the percentage of increases and decreases in relation to
- prior year amounts.

Percent of Increase/(Decrease)  Percent of
Expenditures Amount Total from June 30, 2010 Increase/(Decrease)
Current Expense:
Instruction $530,145. 41.63% $  (44,050) (7.67)Y%
Undistributed Expend 743,333. 58.37% (3,356.) (45) %
Capital Outlay 111. 0 {1,825) (94.27)%
Totals $ 1,273,588 100.00% $  (49,231) (3.72)%

8) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as
detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note 2. The district has adopted a cash management plan which

requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("“GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protest Governmental Units

from a loss of funds on deposit with a filed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units

to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in
accordance with the Act.

1

9} RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general
liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents,
and fidelity bonds.

10} OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Triantos & Delp, CPA’s, LLC was selected by the Board.
in addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the Single Audit Act Revisions of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury
Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the general purpose financial statements and combining and
individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.
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10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Greenwich School
Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our

financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

| @///)X % Wrv—

/ ohri kl% Moore
Superintendent Business Administrator
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MEMBERS:
o American Hnstitue of
Cerrihed Public Accountants
s Mew Jersey Scciety of
Certified Public Accoufitants

‘Wayne H. Triantos, CPA
Samuel A, Delp, jr, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC- ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

Thinking ahéad to. _ _
achieve success. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Greenwich Township School District
County of Cumberiand, New Jersey

- We have audited the accompanying fiancial staternints of the governmental activities, the business-type

 activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fuind information of the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township School District in the
County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2011, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s management.
QOur responsibility is to express opirdons on these financial statetvenis based on owr sudit,

We conducted oyr andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goverimient Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller Geperal of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of Mew lersey. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are fre¢ of material misstatement. An audit inclndes exdamining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and dis¢losures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; as well as
evaluating the overall fmancial stateinent presentation. We believe that cur audit provides a feasonable

basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statéments referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmemtal activities, business-type activities, each major fund and
the nggregate remaining fund information of the Greenwich Township Board of Education in the County
of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financiat

" position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Augnst 19,
2011 on our consideration of the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s internal comtrol over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with cerfain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not 1o provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of our andit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 30 through
39 are not a required part of the basic financial statemenis but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted i the United States of America. We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inguiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it

1 ' e
&45 South Main Road, Vineland, NJ 08360 =  Phone {856) 6910544 ' » {R56) 691-6403 »  Fax (856) 691-0427
www.triantosanddelp.com
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Triantos & Dely

CERFIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Our audit was condueted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s basic {inancial statements. The accompanying
infroductory section, and other supplementary infornmtion, such as the corobining and individual fimd
financial statements, long-term debt schedules and statistical tables are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and
individual fund financial statements and Jong-term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the andit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fiirly stated in
all material respects in relation fo the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory
section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opimion on, them.

The accormpanying schedules of expenditures of foderal awards and state financial assistance are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A~133, Audits of States, Local Governments; and Non-Frofit Organizations, and New Jersey

- OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid,
respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole.

Respectfully submitted,

Duresef OUDI[)

Sarmuel A. Delp, Jr.

Public School Accountant, #745
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

Angust 19, 2011
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of Greenwich Township Board of Education's (GTBOE) annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of
the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2011. Please read it in conjunction with the
transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section. '

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three patts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial statements, and
required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the
distriet.

- The first two statements are districi-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and
long-term information about the District's overall financial status.

- The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual paris of the
District, reporting the District's operations in more detail than the district-wide statements.

- The governmental funds statements tell how basic services like regular and special education
were financed in the shorf term as well as what remains for future spending.

- Proprietary funds statements offer short and long-ferm financial information about the
activities of the district operates like businesses.

- Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the
District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide
more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further
explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget for the year.




Major Features of District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Disirict-Wide
Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds
Entire district The activities of the district Activities the district Instances in which the
Scope  (except fiduciary that are not proprietary or operates similar to private  district administers
funds) fiduciary, such as special businesses: food services resources on behalf of
education and building and adult education someone else, such as
maintenance scholarship programs
and student activities
monies
Required-Statement of -Balance sheet -Statement of net assets -Statement of fiduciary
financial net assets -Statement of revenues -Statement of revenues, net assets
statements-Statement of expenditures, and expenses, and changes -Statement of changes
activities changes in fund balances in fund net assets in fiduciary net assets
-Statemenst of cash flows
Accounting Accrual Modified Accrual Accrual accounting and Acerual accounting and
bagis and accounting and accounfing and current econormic resources focus economic rescurces focus
measurementeconomic financial resources focus
focus resources focus
Typeof All assets and Generally assets expected All assets and Habilities All assets and liabilities
asset/  liabilities both to be used up and Habilities both financial and capital both short-term and
liability financial and that come due during the and short-term and Jong-termy; funds do
Information capital, short- year or soon thereafier; no long-term not eurrently contain
capital
term and long capital assets or long-term assets, although they can
term liabilities included
Typeof All revenues Revenues for which cash is All reverues and expenses All additions and
deductions
inflowf  and expenses received during or soon after during the year, regardless during the year, regardless
outflow  during the year, the end of the year of when cash is received orof when cash is received or
information regardless of expenditures when goods or paid paid
when cash is services have been received
received or paid and the related liability is
duoe and payable

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the District's financial statements, including the portion of the District's activities they
cover and the type of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of management's discussion and analysis
highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements.




" District-wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar
to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of the District's assets and
liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities
regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two district-wide statements report the District's nef assets and how they have changed. Net asseis - the
difference between the District’s assets and liabilities - are one way to measure the District's financial health or
position. -

- Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net assets are an indicator of whether its
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

- To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional non-financial
factors such as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of school
building and other facilities.

In the district-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two categories:

- Governmental activities - Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular
and special education, transportation, and administration. Property taxes and state formula aid
finance most of these activities.

- Business-type activities - The District charges fees to help it cover the cost for certain services
it provides. The District's food services program is included here.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds, focusing on its most
significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep
track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:




- Some funds are required by State Law and by bond covenants.

- The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (like
completing approved capital projects) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (like
federal grants).

The District has four kinds of funds:

- Governmental Fund - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds,
which generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted
to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps

_you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
firture to finance the District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the
additional long-term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information
with the governmental funds statements that explains the relationship (or differences between
them. ‘

-~ Proprietary funds - Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the district-wide
statements. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the same
as its business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash

flow.

- Internal service funds (the other kind of proprietary fund) are utilized to report activities that
provide supplies and services for the District's other programs and activities and for other
Districts (student transportation). :

- Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such
as the scholarship fund and the student activities funds. The District is responsible for ensuring
that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their infended purposes and by those to
whom the assets belong. We exclude these activities from the district-wide financial

- statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE
Net assets(in thousands). The District's combined net assets are $340. on June 30, 2011 (see Table A-1).

Approximately 2% of the total net assets are from business-type activities. The balance of the total net assets,
which is approximately 98%, are attributed to governmental activities.

See Attached Table A-1

Changes in net assets (in thousands). The District's total revenues are $1,406 for the fiscal period ending June
30, 2011 (see Table A-2). Property taxes and state formula aid accounted for 91% of the District's revenue. 7%




is derived from state and federal aid for specific programs, and the remainder, 2% from fees charged for services
and miscellaneous resources.

See Attached Table A-2

The District's expenses are predominantly related to educating and caring for students (57%). The purely
administrative activities of the District accounted for 4% of total costs. Salary increases due to contractual
agreements for teachers and other educational staff are included in the instruction-related costs. Total revenue
surpassed expenses, increasing net assets approximately $87 from last year, primarily in governmental activities.

Governmental Activities (in thousands)

Revenues for the District's governmental activities amounted to $1,350. Total expenses amounted to $1,265.
The increase in net assets in governmental activities was $85 for 2011.

Business-type Activities (in thousands)

Revenues of the District's business-type activities amounted to $56 and expenses were $54. Factors
confributing to these resulfs included:

- Food services received transfer from governmental activities of $24.
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS
The financial performance of the District as a whole is primarily reflected in its governmental funds. As the
district completed the year, its governmental funds reported combined balances of $322. Tuition and other
miscellaneous revenues were more than anticipated. The District also controlied expenditures .

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Qver the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget
amendments were for the following purpose:

» Transfers between budgetary line accounts to prevent overruns.
The District's final budget anticipated utilizing $41 in fund balance and $2 of prior year encumbrances to fund
the appropriation plan for this fiscal period. The actual results of operations increased the general fund balance

$70.

Actual expenditures for capital outlay amounted to $0 in the Operating Fund and the in Capital Project Fund.




CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

By the end of 2011, the District had invested 5.4 million in a broad range of capital assets, including school
buildings, athletic facilities, computer and andiovisual equipment, and administrative offices. (see Table A-3)
(more detailed information about capital assets can be found in Note 5 to the financial statements.) Total
depreciation expense for the year was $3 while building improvements and additions to equipment and furniture
amounted to $0.

See Attached Table A-3
Long-term Debt

At year-end, the District had outstanding bonds in the amount of $0 and capital lease principal of $0. (More
detailed information about long-erm debt can be found in Note 7 to the financial statements.)

The state limits the amount of general obligation debt the District can issue to 3 percent of the equalized
valuation of all taxable property within the District. The current limit is $2,164,570 of which $2,164.570 is
available for the issuance of debt.

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE

The Greenwich-Stow Creek Partnership between Greenwich Township and Stow Creek is entering its third
year. As the Partnership matures and continues to develop in new productive modes, Greenwich Township
School District foresees gaining increasingly more benefits from the economics of scale and opportunities
generated by this alliance. It is anticipated that new and innovative uses of the partnership will allow the
continued ehnancement of the quality of instruction and the expansion of educational opportunities available to
the children of both districts while at the same time maintaining fiscally prudent stewadship of taxpayers’
dollars.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and credifors with a
general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Gary R.
Moore, Business Administrator, Greenwich Township Board of Education, 839 Ye Greate Street, Greenwich,
NI 08323.




Current and Other Assets
Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets
Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Table A-1

Greenwich Township School District's Net Assets

(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Total Percentage
Aclivities Aclivities School District Change
2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010-2011
$ 233 % 345 § 5 3% 6 % 238 § 351 47.5%
52 21 $ 52 3% 21 -59.6%
49 48 3 449 3 48 -2.0%
$ 334 $ 414 % 5 % 6 $ 338 3§ 420 23.9%
$ 43 9 49  $ - % - % 43 3 49 14.0%
43 31 $ 43 % 31 -27.9%
$ 86 $ 80 9 - § - % 86 % 80 -7.0%
$ 449 % 45 $ 49 % 45 -8.2%
57 55 $ 57 % 85 -3.5%
142 234 5 6 $ 147 § 240 63.3%
$ 248 § 334 § 5 3 6 $§ 253 $§ 340 34.4%




Revenues
Program Revenues

Charges for Sevices .

Federal & State Categorica! Grants
General Revenues

Property Taxes

State Formula Aid

Other

Totat Revenues

Expenses
Instruction - Related
Student Support Services
Maintenance & Operations
Transportation
Administation
Other
Total Expenses

Increase/ {decrease) in Net Assets

Table A-2

Greenwich Township Schoo! District's
Changes in Net Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Total Percentage
Activities Activities School District Change
010 2011 2010 oM 2010 2011 2010-2011
$ 13 $ 12 $ 13 $ 12 -1.7%
86 76 14 20 $ 100 $ 96 -4.0%
812 818 $ 812 $ 818 0.7%
494 467 $ 494 $ 467 -5.5%
{7) {11) 24 24 3 17 $ 13 -23.5%
$ 138 $ 1,350 $ 51 ] 56 $ 1438 $ 1,406 -2.1%
$ 576 $ 532 $ 576 $ 532 -7.6%
142 166 48 54 $ 190 $ 220 15.8%
209 213 $ 209 $ 213 1.8%
58 38 3 58 $ 38 -34.5%
79 82 $ 79 $ 82 3.8%
273 234 $ 273 $ 234 -14.3%
$ 1,337 § 1,265 $ 48 $ 54 $ 1,385 $ 1,319 -4.8%
3 48 % 85 $ 3 $ 2 $ 51 $ 87 70.6%
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Table A-3
Greenwich Township School District's Capital Assets
(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Total Percentage
Activities Activities School District Change
2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010-2011
Construction in Progress 18 - % - % - 3 18 3 - -100.00%
Buildings & Improvements 29 45 - - 29 45 55.17%
_ Machinery & Equipment 1 - - - 1 0 -100.00%

Total $ 48  $ 45 % - % - $ 48 $ 45 -6.25%




BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




'DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




EXHIBIT A-1

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total 3
ASSETS |
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 335,575. $ 6,483. $ 342,058. ;
Receivables, net 8,947. 8,947.
Tofal Current Assets 344,522, 6,483. 351,005.
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Assets:
Capital reserve account - cash 21,034, 21,034,
Capital assets, net 47 815. 47 815,
Total noncurrent assets 68,849, 0. 68,849.
Total assets 413,371. 6,483, 419,854,
LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounis payable 23,832, 23,832.
Payable to state government 309. 309.
Deferred revenue 21,672. 21,672.
Current portion of long term liabilities 3,391. 3,391.
Total Current Liabilities 49 204. 0. 49,204,
Noncurrent liabilities: 5
Accrued compensated absences 31,000. 31,000. |
Total noncurrent liabilities 31,000. 0. 31,000. |
Total Liabilities 80,204, 0. 80,204. =‘
NET ASSETS: 3
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 45,409, 45 409. ‘
Restricted for: |
Capital projects 23,440. 23,440.
Other purposes 31,183, 31,183.
Unrestricted ‘ 233,135. 6,483, 239,618.
Total Net Assets $ 333,167 $ 6,483 $ 339,650.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS




EXHIBIT B-1

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011

|
§
|
|
i
|
|

Special Capital Debt Total

General Revenue Projects Service Permanent  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Assets: ;
Cash and cash equivalents $ 319,135 $ 17,464, $2,406. $ $ $ 339,005. |

Due from other funds 3,486. ) 3,486.
Receivables from other governments 951. 4,510. 5461. 3
Capital reserve 20,010, 20,010. ;
Total assets $ 343,582. $21,974. $ 2406, $0. $0. $ 367,962, 3
Liabilities and Fund Balances: 3
Liabilifies:

Accounts payable $22,201. $ 1,541, $ $ $ $ 23,832,

Payable to state government 309. 309. j

Deferred revenue 21,672 21,672, ;

Total liabilities 22291, 23,522, 0. 0. 0. 45,813,
Fund Balances:

Restricted for: !
Excess surplus-current year 757. 757. |
Capital reserve 21,034, 21,034. §

Commitied to: |
Other purposes 30,426. 30,4286. E

Assigned to:

Designated by BOE for subsequent
year's expenditures 58.000. 58,000.
Capital projects 2,406. 2,406.
Unassigned:
General fund 211,074. 211,074.
Special revenue fund {1,548.) {1,548.)
Total fund baiances 321,291. (1,548.) 2,4086. 0. 0. 322,149.
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 343,582. $21,974. $ 2.406. $0. $0.

Amounts reported for government activities in the statement of 5
net assets (A-1) are different because: ;

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources ;
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assels is
$5,434,964. and the accumulated depreciation is $5,388,555 (See Note) $ 45,409,

Long-term liabilities including bonds payable are net due and payable
in the current period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds.

{See Note) (34,391}
Net assels of governmental activities $ 333,167.

See Accompanying Noles 1o the Basic Financial Statements




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT B-2

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Permanent Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy $ 818,170. $ $ $ $ $ 818,170.
Tuition charges 8,371. 6,371.
Interest earned 717. 717.
Miscellaneous 6,199. 6,199,

Total local sources 831,457. 0. 0. 0. 0. 831,457.

State sources 482,219, 482,219.

Federal sources 60,128. 60,128,
Total revenues 4,313,676, 60,128. 0. 0. 0. 1,373,804,
EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Regular instruction 362,615. 362,615.
Special aducation instruction 89,719. 32,672 122,391,
Other special instruction 44 674. 44 674.
Other instruction 485. 455,
Support services:
Tuition 3,852, 3,952,
Student & instruction related services 136,084. 25,915, 161,999,
School administrative services 7,166. 7,166,
Other administrative services 60,138. 60,138.
Central services 13,688. 13,688.
Plant operations and maintenance 211,864, 211,864,
Pupil transportation 38,385, 38,385.
Employee benefits 244,600 1,541, 246,141,

Capital outiay 111, 111,
Total expenditures 1,213,461, 60,128. 0. 0. 0. 1,273,589.
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over exp. 100,215. 0. 0. 0. 0. 100,215.
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers out {23,868.) (23,868.)
Total other financing sources (uses} {23,868.) 0. 0. 0. Q. (23,868.)
Net change in fund balance 76,347. 76,347.
Fund balance - July 1 244 944, (1,548.) 2,406, 245,802
Fund balance - June 30 $ 321,291. $(1,548) $ 2,406. 50 $0. $ 322,149,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BAI ANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total net changes in fund balances - governmentatl funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense. _
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmentat funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reporied in the statement of activities.

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue
in the statement of aclivities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.
Proceeds of iong-term debt
Capital lease proceeds

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

in the statement of activities, the disposition of certain equipment results in a loss because the
equipment still had a book value at the time of disposition. In the governmental funds, this item is riot
reported because there were no proceeds received.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

$(3,237.)
0.

EXHIBIT B-3

$ 75,347.

(3,237)

11,805.

§ 84,915,




PROPRIETARY FUNDS




EXHIBIT B-4

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Total
Service Enterprise

ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,483. $ 6,483,

Total current assets 6,483. 6,483,

LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interfund

Totat current liabilties 0. 0.

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 6,483. 8,483,
Total net assets and liabilities $ 6,483, $ 6,483,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Cost of sales
Salaries and employee benefits
General supplies
Purchased services

Total operating expenses
Operating income/{loss)

Nonoperating revenues {expenses).
State sources:
State school lunch program
Federal sources:
National school breakfast program
National school lunch program
Food distribution program
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
income (loss) before contrib. & frans

Transfers in {ouf)
Change in net assets
Total net assets - beginning

Total net assets - ending

JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Fund

Food Service

EXHIBIT B-5

Governmental
Activities -

Fund Totals Service Fund

$12,175. $ 12,175,

12,175, 12,175, 0.
28,544, 28,544,
20,868. 20,868.
1,271. 1,271.
3,000. 3,000.

53,683, 53,683. 0.

{41,508.) (41,508.) 0.
457. 457.
2.933. 2,933.
14,602, 14,602,
1,267. 1,267.

19,259, 19,259, 0.
(22,249)) (22,24%.)
23,868. 23,868.
1,619, 1,619.
4,864. 4,864,

$ 6,483, $ 6,483, $0.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Siatements




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT B-6

STATEMENT OF CASH FL QWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Business-Type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Fund Activities -
Foed Service Internat
Fund Totals Service Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACT.
Receipts from customers $12175. $ 12,175, $
Payments to employees (20,868.) {20,868.}
Payments to suppiiars (31,549.) (31,549}
Net cash provided by {used for} oper act (40,242.) (40,242 0.
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACT:
State sources 510. 510.
Federal sources 18,303. 18,303.
Operating subsidies and transfers fo other funds 23,868. 23,868,
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital fin act 42,681, 42,681. 0.
Net increase/{decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 2,439. 2,439,
Balances - beginning of year 4,044. 4.044.
Balances-end of year $ 6,483. % 6,483. $ 0.
Reconciliation of operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating
activities:
Operating income (loss)} ${41,508.) $(41,508.) 3
Adjust to reconcile operating income
{loss) to net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:
Federal commodities 1,266. 1,266.
Total adjustments 1,266. 1,266. 0.
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $(40,242.) $(40,242) $0.

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from Agency

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accrued salaries and wages
Due to student groups
Due to Unemployment
Interfund payable
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Held in trust for unemployment claims and
other purposes

EXHIBIT B-7

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

11

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011
Unemployment Student Agency
Compensation Trust Activity Fund

$ 35,283. $ 8,406. $ 24,368.

659.
35,942 B,4086. 24,368.
$ $ 7,562
12,813,

8,406.

659.
151. 3,334.
151. 8,406. 24,368,

$ 35,791




EXHIBIT B-8

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Unemployment
Compensation Trust
ADDITIONS:

Coenfributions:

Plan members $1,123.
-Board 14,581,

Total confributions 15,704,
Total additions 15,704.
DEDUCTIONS:

Unemployment claims 19,811.
Total deductions 19,811.
Change in net assets (4,107.)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 39,898.
NET ASSETS - END OF THE YEAR $ 35,791,

See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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Lreenwich Towaship School Distriet
Notes fo the Financial Statements
- June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of Greenwich Township School District
(District), have been prepared in conformity with generally accepting accounting principles (GAAP) as
applied to governmenial units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant of the Boatd’s accounting policies are described bélow,

A. Reporting Entity:

The Greenwich Township School District is a Type IT district located in the County of Cumberland, Stade
of New Jersey. As a Type Il district, the School Distriet funetions independently through a Board of
Education. The Board is comptised of nine members elscted to three year terms. The purpose of the
disirict is to educate students in grades K-8. The Greenwich Township School Distriet had an
approximate earolment at Jume 30, 2011 of 76 studeunis.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set forth in section

2100 of the GASB Codification of Goverrmental Aceowting and Financial Reporting Standards, is
whether:

»  the organization is legally separate (can sué or be sued in thelr own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

e District is able to impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impose a Bnancial benefitburden on the District

there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

& ¢ 8 & @

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District had no component wnits.

B. Basic Financisl Stterients-District-Wide Statements:

The District’s basic financial staterpents include bolh district-wide (reporting the Disirict as 2 whole) and
fimd financial statements (reporting the District’s major funds). Both the district-wide and find financial
statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business. type.

In the district-wide Statement of et Assets, both governmental and business-type activities columns are
presented on a consolidated basis by colummn, and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis,
which recognizes all long-term assets arid receivables 4s well as long-term debt and obligations. The
District’s net assets are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net

assets; and unrestricted net assets.

- The district-wide Staternent of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the Disiriet’s
functions and business-type activities. The funetions are also supported by general government revenues.
The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues,
operating and capital grants. Program revemies must be directly associated with the function or business-

type activity.

This district-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District-as an entity and the change in the
District’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities,

13




Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 34, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basic Financial Statements-Fund Financial Statements:

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the financial statements.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are
reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The following fund types are used by the District:
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The focus of the governmental funds® measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses and balances of financial resources)
rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted
Capital Outlay in the fuind. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to
governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital
outlays for lfong-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived
exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey
Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the
acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds,
construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in
equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board
resolution.

Special Revenue Fund: The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt
Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted fo
expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for all financial resources to
be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed
by proprietary funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds
that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during
the annual election or at a special clection.

Debt Service Fund: The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulatior of resources
for, and the payment of, principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property
acquisition, consiruction, and improvement programs.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C. Basic Financial Statements-Fund Financial Statements: (Continued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following iz a description of the Proprietary Funds
of the District:

Enterprise Funds: The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to business enterprises — where the intent of the District is that
the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services
to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily through user charges;
or where the District has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses
incwrred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability or other purposes.

The District’s Enterprise Funds are comprised of the Food Service Fund.
Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary fands is charged as an expense against
their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund statements of net assets.
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The

estimated useful lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund:
Equipment i2 years

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are
not available to support District programs, The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net assets
and are reported using accounting principies similar to proprietary funds. The foliowing is a description
of the fiduciary finds of the District:

Unemployment Compensatior Trust: The Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund consists of
assets that the District has reserved for possible future employment claims,

Agency Funds: Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf
of others as their apent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement
of results of operations. Agency funds include payroil and student activities funds.

D. Basis of Accouniing;

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which™ transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied.
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Greenwich Township Schoel District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Basis of Accounting; (Continued)

Measurement Focus

On the district-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using economic resources measurement focus as defined below.

In fund financial statements, the “current financial resources™ measurement focus or the “economic
resources” measurement focus as appropriate.

e All government funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus. Only
current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets.
Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial
resources during a given period. These funds use fund balances as their measure of
available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

s  The proprietary fund utilized an “economic resources™ measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in
net assets {or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary
fund equity is classified as net assets.

» Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore,
measurement focus is not applicable to them.

Basis of Aceounting

In the district-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both governmental and business-
like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting, Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic asset is used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange-
like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are presented on the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revemues are recognized
when “measurable and available”. Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the
amount. Available means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year-end.
Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund lability is incurred, except for
general obligation bond principal and interest which are reported when due.

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute a municipality
is required to remit to its schoo! district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified,
prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue
{(accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District
is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an “accounts receivable”.

All proprietary funds utilized the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the lability is incurred or
economic asset is used.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control;

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and
debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted npon at
the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified
accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of
budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined
ag the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board
resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The Board of Education made no supplemental budgetary
appropriations during the year by appropriating additional fund balance.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device
during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis
of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue
fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary
integration in the goveramental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary
basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the
GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of
GAAP basis financial reports.

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and
Expenditures:

Special
General Fund Revenue Fund

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) “revenues” $1,307,038. $60,128.
State Aid payment recognized for GAAP

Statements in the current year, previously

Recognized for budgetary purposes 46,515. 1,548.
Adjust for State Aid Payment not recognized for

GAAP purposes until the subsequent year {39,877 (1,548.)
Adjust for Encumbrances:

Add Prior Year Encumbrances N/A 0.

Less Current Year Encumbrances N/A 0.
Total Revenues (GAAP Basis) $1,313,676. $60,128.
Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts {(budgetary) “total outflows” $1,237,329, $60,128.
Adjustments:

Add Prior Year Encumbrances N/A 0.

Less Current Year Encumbrances N/A 0.
Total Expenditures (GAAP Basis) $1,237,329. $60,128.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitmenis related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at
the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the

oufstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

G. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments;

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
vestments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost phus
accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one
year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value,

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions
they may invest in. New Jersey statutes 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may
be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection
Act (“GUDPA”™) GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Uniis from a loss of funds on
deposit with a failed banking fnstitution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units.
The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a depository unless such
funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions,
banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All
public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the
average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. Ifa
public depository fails, the coltateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is
available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

H. Tuition Receivable:

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

1. Tuition Payable:

Tuition charges for the fiscal year 2010-2011 is based on rates established by the receiving district.
These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

J. Inventories:

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-
first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors
for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2011.

K. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Pavables:

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods
or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.

L. Fixed Assets:

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (fixed assets} depends on whether the
assets are used in the governmental fund operations, or proprictary fund operations and whether they are
reported in the district-wide or fimd financial statements.

District-wide Statements

In the district-wide financial statements, fixed assets arc accounted for as capital assets. All
fixed assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, as
determined by an independent appraisal company. Donated fixed assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received.

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as allocated expenses in the Statement of
Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation
is provided over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation.
The range of estimated useful lives by type of assets is as follows:

Land Improvetnents 20 years
Building & Building Improvements 25-50 years
Machinery & Equipment 5-20 years

Fund Finaneial Statements :

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in government fund operations are accounted
for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental find upon acquisition. Fixed assets used
in proprietary fiund operations are accounted for the same as in the district-wide statements.

M. Accrued Salaries and Wages

Certain District employees who provide services to the District over the ten month academic year have
the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire twelve month year. New Jersey
statutes require that these carned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As of
June 30, 2011, the amount earned by these employees but not disbursed was $12,813.

N. Compensated Absences;

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave,
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N. Compensated Absences: (Continued)

already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the controt of the District
and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences
that relate to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the
District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in
which such events take place.

The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the district-wide statements.
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the compensated absences that are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources, while the proprietary fund
reports the liability as it is incurred.

0. Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet earned.

P. Lonp-term Debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the district-wide or fund
financial statements.

All tong-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as liabilities
in the district-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily of leases payable and accrued
compensated absences.

Q. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

NOTE 2.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies certificates of deposit,

which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date
of purchase, as investments.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school disiricts deposit public funds in public depositories located in
New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 2.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Deposits: (Continued)

Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in
public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey
Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of
collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above coliateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to
100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of
the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

Investments:
New Jersey statutes permits the Board to purchase the following types of securities:

a.) Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the United
States.

by Bonds or any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal
National Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives which have a
maturity date not greater than twelve months from the date of purchase, -

c.) Bonds or other obligations of the school district.

As of June 30, 2010 cash and cash equivalents and investments of the District consisted of the following:
Cash and Cash

Equivalents Total
Checking account $433,565. $433,565,

During the period ended June 30, 2011 the District did not hold any investments. The carrying amount
of the Board’s cash and cash equivalents and investments at June 30, 2011 was $433,565. and the bank
balance was $461,570. Of the bank balance, $254,967. was covered by federal deposifory insurance and
$206,603. was covered by a collateral pool as required by New Jersey statutes.

21




Greemwich Township School Distriet
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 36, 2011

NOTE 3.CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Township of Greenwich Board of Education by
inclusion of $10. On October 5, 2000 for the accurnulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital veserve account is maintained in the general fund
and its activity is included in the general fund anmual budget, '

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are resiricted to capital projects in the district’s approved
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon subnussion of the LRFP fo the department, a district may
increase the balance i the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the anual general fand budget
certifled for taxes or by transfer by board resolufion at year end of any unanticipated revenue or
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amomnts
when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time
or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to NS4, 19:60-2.
Purswant to NJA.C. 6:23-2.13{g), the balaunce in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support
costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2010 $20,826,
Interest carnings 208.
Deposiis ,

Approved at April, 2010 election 0.
Withdrawals

Board resolution
Total Withdrawals 0.
Ending balance, June 30, 2611 §21,034,

" The June 30, 2011 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at Juoe 30, 2011
is $778,082. No withdrawals from the capital reserve for use in a DOE approved facilities project,
consistent with the district’s Long Range Facilities Plan were made during 2010-2011.

NOTE 4. MAINTENANCE RESERVE

The Maintenance reserve account is used to accumulate funds for the required maintenance of a facility
in accordance with the EFCFA (N.J.S.4. 18A:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004, c, 73 (51701). Districts
may increase the balance in the mainfenance reserve accomt by appropriating funds in the annual general
fund budget certified for taxes (N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2.14) or by transfer by board resolution at year end of
any anticipated revenue or unexpended line item appropriations, or both.

The activity of the maintenance reserve for the July 1, 2010 to hune 30, 2011 year is as follows:

Begioning Balance July 1, 201 $ 31,202,
Deposits : 0.
Withdrawals (31,202
Ending balance Jung 30, 2011 $ {5,

The June 30, 2011 maximum oainfenance reserve amount is $85,800.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 5. FIXED ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:

Beginning
Balance Additions Retirements  Adjustments Ending
Balance

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets that are not
Being Depreciated:

Construction in progress $18,426. 5 $ ${18,426.) $
Total Capital Assets not
being Depreciated 18,426. 0. (18,426.) .
Bldg & Bldg Improve 5,336,352, 18,426, 5,354,778.
Machinery & Equip. 80,186. 80,186.
Totals at Historical Cost 5,416,538. 0. 0. 18,426. 5,434,964.
Less: Accum Deprec for:
Bldg & Bldg Improve (5,307,040.) (2.633.) (5,309,673.)
Machinery & Equipment (79,278.) (604.) {79,882
Total Accum Deprec (5,380,318 (3,237) 0. 0. ( 5,389,555,
Total Capital Assets
being depreciated net of
Accum Depreciation 30,220. (3,237.) 0. 18,426. 45,409,
Government Activities
Capital Assets, net $48.646. $(3,237.) 50. $ 0. $45,409.
Business-type Activities:
Equipment b $ 5 $0.
Less Accum Dep for:
Equipment : 0.
Business-type Activ Capital
Assets, net $ 0. $0. $0. $0. $0.
*Depreciation Expense was Charged to Governmental Functions as Follows:
Instruction:
Regular $1,295.
Special Education 325.
Support Services:

School Administration 485.

General and Business Administrative Services 485.

Plant Operations and Maintenance 647.
Total Depreciation Expense $3,237.
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Greenwich Township Schoel District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 6.0PERATING LEASES

During the year ended June 30, 2006, the District entered into an agreement to rent copying equipment
under an operating lease. The terms of the lease require 60 monthly payments in the amount of $156.
Future minimuwm rental payments required under this lease are as follows:

Year Amount
$0.
TOTAL $0.

The total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2010 were $2,496.

NOTE 7.GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Balance at Balance at Amounts Due
Type of Debt 6/30/10 Issued Retired 6/30/11 Within 1 Year
Governmental Act.:
Compen Absen. Pay $46,196. $0. $11,805. $34,391. $3,391.
Total $46,196. $0. $11,805, $34,391. $3,391.

A. Bonds Payable:
Bonds are authorized in accordance with State laws by the voters of the municipality through

referendums. Alfl bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds
issued by the Board are general obligation bonds.

As of June 30, 2011, the Board had no serial bonds outstanding, nor were there any authorized but not

issued bonds.

B. Capital 1eases Payable:
The District has no capital leases payable.

NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans — All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public
Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established
by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits (Division).
According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be
assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly
available financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary information
for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund.

These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295,
Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund was
established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement
benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers” Pension and
Anmuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with 2 special fimding situation, as
under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the
District and the systerns’ other related non-contribuiing employers. Membership is mandatory for
substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners,
and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and
certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) — The Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death,

disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees’ Retirement System
is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially alt full-

time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public agency,
provided the employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement system or
other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions — The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight o ten years of service,
except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service
are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final average salary for each year
of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of
service prior to retirement (or highest three years® compensation if other than the final three years).
Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of
the month after the member attains normatl retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified
medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or
under the disability provisions of the System.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before
refirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credit to the members’ accounts.

Significant Legistation — During the vear ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114,
P.L. 1997) authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or other
obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey retirement systems.

Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1997) changed the
asset valuation method from market related value to full-market value. This legislation also contained a
provision to reduce the employee contribution rate by ¥z of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years

1998 and 1999, and to allow for & reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999, providing
excess valuation assets are avaiiable. The legislation also provided that the Districts” normal
contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the
bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a result of enactment of Chapters [ 14 and
115, all unfinded accrued liabilities were eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early
retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 8.PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Contribution Reguirements — The confribution policy is set by N.J.8.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of
1994, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.8.A. 18:66, and requires coniributions by aciive members and
contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New
Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5% of employees’ annual
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an acivarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums, Under current
statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2011 $8,392. 0% $8,392.
June 30, 2010 6,164. 0% 6,164.
June 30, 2009 5,532, % 5,532.

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF
(Paid on Behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension Of APC Pension
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2011 $37,589. 100% $0.
June 30, 2010 43,409, 100% 0.
June 30, 2009 41,700. 100% 0.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the State of New Jersey contributed $37,589. to the TPAF
for normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.JL.S.A.
18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $38,202. during the year ended June 30, 2011
for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculaled on their base
salaries. This amount has been included i the general purpose financial statements, and the combining
and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditare in
accordance with GASB 27,

NOTE 9.POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.IL. 1987, ¢. 384 and P.1. 1990, ¢.6 required Teachers’ Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for
those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability
retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical
benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the
funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2010, there were 87,288 retirees eligible for post-retirement
medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance
with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to
a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of $1.38 billion for fiscal year 2009 and 32.2
mitlion for fiscal year 2008.
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Greenwich Township School District -
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 9.POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS, TPAYF and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $126.3 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 14,050 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2010.

NOTE 10.DEFERRED COMPENSATION:

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the
entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows;
Lincoln Investments
Sircusa Benefits

NOTE 11.RISK MANAGEMENT:

The District is exposed to various types of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance — The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in
the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersey Unemplovment Compensation Insurance — The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan,
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarierly for amounts
due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions,
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s expendable trust
fund for the current and previous two years:

District Employee Interest ~ Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions  Contributions Income  Reimbursed Balance
2010-2011 $14,581, $1,123. $0. $19,811. $35,791.
2009-2010 30,000, 1,230. 0. 0. 39,8938.
2008-2009 0. 1,266. 0. 0. 8,668.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NQTE 12, INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 201 1.

Interfind Interfund

Fund Receivable Payable

General Fund $3,486. $

Fiduciary Fund 3,486.
$3,486. $3,486.

The amounts due between the General Fund and Fiduciary Fund results from adjustments to amounts
paid during 2010-2011.

NOTE 13.COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 {(GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as
employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District’s personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District’s
policy permits employees to accumuiate wmused sick leave and carry forward the full amount fo
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the District’s agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental activities is recorded as long-term
debt in the disirict-wide statements. The current portion of the compensated absences balance is not
considered material to the applicable funds total liabilitics, and therefore, is not shown separately from
the long-term liability balance of compensated absences.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those

funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2011, a liability existed for compensated
absences in the Food Service Fund in the amount of $0.

NOTE 14.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Board is involved in several claims and lawsaits incidental to its operation. In the opinion of the
administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position of the District.
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Greenwich Tewnship School Distriet
Notes to the Financial Statemenis
June 36, 2011

NOTE 15.FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (Exhibit B-1)

General Fund - Of the $321,291. General Fund balance at June 30, 2011, $30,426. is reserved for
encumbrances; $0. has been legally reserved for tmition adjustment in accordance with N.TA.C. 6A23-
3.1(0)(8); $757. is reserved as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 ($0. of the total
reserve for excess surplus has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending
June 30, 2012); $21,034. has been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $0. has been reserved in the
Maintenance Reserve Account; $58,000. has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for
the year ending June 30, 2012; and $211,074. is unreserved and undesignated.

NQTE 16,CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2004, ¢.73 (81701), the designation for

Reserved Fund Balance — Excess Surplus is a required caleulation pursuant to the New Jersey
Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school
districts are required to reserve General Fund fiund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30, if they did

not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years’ budget.
The excess fund balance ai June 30, 2011 is $757.

NOTE 17.DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance of ${1,548.) in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2011 as
reported in the fund staiements (modified accrual basis). N.JS.A4. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event
a siate school aid payment is not made untit the following school budget year, districts must record the
delayed one or more June state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the carrent school
budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts o recognize this revenue in the current
budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition
(revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset,
the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid paymeni(s) in
the subsequent fiscal year, the school district can not recognize the June state aid payment(s) on the
GAAP financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of
recording the June state aid payment(s), the Special Revenme Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate
the district is facing financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.4. 18A:22-44 2 any negative unreserved, undesignated special revenue fund balance
that is reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the following
fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need or corrective
action. The District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $(1,548.) is equal to the last state aid

payments,

29




REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION-PART 11




- BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES




'B820'68 'BEOL0E ‘600°222'L a '600'22E L
e¥l 9.l 186Gy '6E8'86¢ 0 ‘6£8'86E
166 ]
NAA: '202'9E
‘688'L8 ‘BRE'LE
"120'FL "120'L '120'pL
'L06'25) 106281 ‘L0628 )
‘8GG'G '885'9 '885'S
'BeT'2G T Relrarat)
‘£oL'ee ‘eOLeE €03} '€
182’8 [GPLER 'QLL'EZE 0 ]
8BSV '861°9 ‘008’1 008°L
LI PAYS
VAR LLE'D "002'e '002'E
$ ‘021818 8 oLL'gle $ 3 oLLgle s
(S19BI0ABMN) enjoy 18bpng Jajsuely jebpng
ajgelone Buly wipng |awmbuo
20UBLEA

b
10 LIgiHXE

V102 0€ INNM AN JVAA TVOSId IHL H04

N EREEERER]
F1NGIHOS NOSIHVIINOD AMV.LIDANE
LORLSIA TOOHIS dIHSNMOL HOIMNIIHD

S8NUSARI [BIOL

SO2UN0S 18IS [BJ0
pie uojepodsues; o|gnd-uou JEUQIHPRY
{pe1ebpng-uou-pasinquisl) AJUNOSS |BID0S Aydl
{peraBpng-uou-feyag-uo) ANoes [Blo0s Jyd.l
pie uoljeyodsuel; [eolobajen
pie jusLasnipy
pie Aydnoes jeojloSeres
ple uonezjenby
ple uciyeanpa |eoads [eouoBalen

1$80IN0% B8

$32IN0S |ED0] |10,
SNO3UE| RIS
pauies jsasa|
uoging
Ang| Xe3 [e00]
'$80JN0S 8O0
senuansy

30




BEY'Z '6LL68 ‘81226 /88 "LES'LE
‘008 098} 09E L "J8E L ‘£L6C)
00§ 088'El EER ) 18e') ‘CIB6TL
666 | 5986 "8G L. ('008) 'BGE B
08 ‘08 ('0.8) ‘06¥
gE-rs ‘66 084 ‘082
'0LLLE 0LE'1T "0LE "008'02
999’} 087G "868'6G {'00%) "89L'96
128 L] 'GL9'ZOE TYG'TIE Thi'v "008'65E
‘00G 005 (00g) "000°L
02 ‘148 '6L0') ('5Z6'y) '000'8
262 "ZLZ'BL 756 vee'l ‘0LE'8)
'$6L ‘PLL'ZY "LOL'EY "I9E'2Y
i8g'e ‘P0G LOL LeE'E01 ‘eL1'Ge ‘9L2'08
'6GL'Y "BED'ZEL ‘PBLOEL {("on.'ee) PEE0LL
"960'Z $ 'G52'99 § 16890 & '006'42 ¢ lee'iy $
[EEEELETY renioy jebpng lajsuel) lebpng
B|EIOAE |eul§ 1e0png [euBluo
SDUBLEA

Z
L-0 118IHX3

LLOZ "0 AN OZ3ONT "HVIA TYOSId 2HL HOod
NEREEENER]
FINAIHOS NOSTHYANOD AdVY.LID0Nd
1341810 JOOHOS diIHSNMO L HOMMNIZHD

UoANASUI-UOIRINDS |B108ds [BJ0

18)U82 82IN0SBYWO00s 82IN0SA) JE10 |
slayoesy jo salejeg
:18)U82 82IM0821/LO0) B3INOSYY

$|p s|dinw-uoEonps (B198ds 8101
SHOOUIXS |,
s3|ddns |Risuan
UoIJonIISUL JO) SaLIB|BS 1340
slalyoese) Jo seuUeEg
sangesip Builies) Jo/pue Bujuiean
:uofoNJISUI-UOJEONDS |BIDSMUS

wopansul - swelboid Jenbau |BjoL
spoalqo Jalio
$HOOOIA L
sayddns [elauen
saoinas paseyoind JAYID
uononsUl peinguisipun-suzelfoud Jeinfey
SJ3UDES] JO SAUE|ES-§-0 SSPEID
SI3YoES} JO SIUB[ES-C-| SPRIL)
si18yoee) J0 saueEs-Uauebapupy/|0oyosald
uononJisul-swielBoid Jenbay
-esuadxs Juaung
:saInypuadxy

31



€
-0 LigiHXT

‘5O "0ZL'9 'B81L 002 686 9
"B69Y "02.°9 ‘6812 "002 ‘686’9
"1£0'02 TEE € €86 £F {000'2) "£86'GE
"180'02 "1E0°02 Coor'y) LEPPE
‘296'C 'TGE'E "0O¥'E THGL
'800'22 ‘Cl¥ 1BF "Z8Y'B1G 6299 "£G8'ZIE
'006'2 ‘0 006'Z 0 '006'C
"006 006 ‘006
008 008 ‘008
005"} 008 005Gt
oA GOy ‘008'2 0 '006'2
SEY'2 'COF 006'Z 0062
‘BYZ'Z "PL9' PR "Z26'9F (000'6) '226'6G
"00% "00L 001
"00¥ 00k "00F
"BFLL § FLOVE G ‘ZTr'or § (oo0'e)$ 2er'6s $
Am_am._o_;mwca BN ummu:m ajsuel} me_u:m
sieiored |euld umm_u:m _mc_wto
BDUBLIEA

SAVINIBS MIOM [BID0S PUE SDUEPUSYE [BI0 L
soleesg
'SEDIAIBS HIOM [BI90S pUE sIUBpUalY

UCIIoNIISU| |B10L
|oocyes Aep Bar 9 OStp YOS Aas dads oo-uopnL
[e|oads-21 ]S UjUIM Sy J8LIe-Uomn |
‘uoponiisuy
'sainypusadxe palnguisipury

uolonisy| e}

uooNIISUI-SalaUle pasesuods 0oyos [EI0L
s[elajew pue sa|ddng
$80IAI8S PasEYDINg
selig|eg

JUOLONISU-S01}3| Yle-palosuads |00y0S

LOIINISUIF9E JEINDILING-0D U0ds {004DS (810
solejes
1LUORSNAISUIFI0E JB|NOLIND-00 PAIOSUGES |00L0g

UOIONJISU|- BIpaLUSY/S|[S JISB] |BI0 L
sy0oOe L
s3||ddns {elsusn
siayoes] JO sale[eg
;UONANISU-BIPSWaY/S]|I4S DISBg

F10Z 0€ INNT 030N JY3A TvOSId 3HL W04

ONMZ TYHINID

J1NA3HIE NOSIVAINOD AdvY.L139dnNd

LOIMLSIT TOOHOS dIHSNAMOL HOIMNIZHD

32



4
1-D 118iHX3

299} LEL'E ‘BBE'Y (68'c) PlE'8

'00% '00% ‘006

€0l L 168 000t ('000'%) 0002

‘68 ove ‘668 'SZ ig

‘Zyl ‘26E'e ‘005’ ‘008 000’

vl 'gge'e ‘006’ ‘009 000"

'DZEE ‘088'S) ‘002G ‘002 "00G 9l

"0Ze'2 "098'cl 0029k ‘0602 '006'9L

082 ‘088'LE 008Gy (000’ }) ‘009'9r

‘G8c T4 0082 008} ‘000°)

‘610'G '685°L 009'9 ‘009'9

0192 % ‘068°CE $ '005°9¢ § {'008'2)$ "0O0'6E $

[EEEELE)] |enioy Jatipng FEICIE 8bpng

slqeIonE] |l 1ebpng reulBuo
aouBLEA

LE0Z "0€ INNF Q40N JY3A T¥3SI2 3HL €04
QNN TYHENED
FINAIHOS NOSIHVANGD AdV1INANg
1O0THLSIA TOOHDS dIHSNAMOL HOIMNISEHO

SE0IAIOS |RI0ads-s)UaphIS-seoialas dns 1aylo |Bjo ).
Se0IAIBS [BOIULDeY0.d peseyding
se0IAIBS [BUChEINPagoId paseyding
SJLEISISSE |BOUS|D/[EIIEII0SS 10 S3BlEG
:5301A188 |El10ads-sluapnis-sadies poddns Jayip

sa0|AJes ABUIRIORIXS-§801A9S Hoddns Jaylo B0l
Sa0iAes Onpajjoid peseyDIng
'$R0JASS AlBU|PICBIXe-520|A8S Joddns Jsyin

Sa0IAI8S palE|QI-SJUSpN)S-Sa0Ias dns Jayjo |BjoL
sevnes onpagold peseusing
1S20IAES PIjBIBI-SIUSPNIS-Sa0IAiS Hoddns Jayn

SO0|AISS LJ|ESBY B0
s|elsIBW pue sa|ddng
SOOIAISS |EDILYDS} pUB “Joud paseyaing
souBRS

SaVMBS Ul esH

33




gevl "BEL'09 '£9g'19 47 168709 uollsuisiulupe esousb-seolaies Woddns (ejo)

‘19 AN ‘002’2 ('0og) ‘008 $2@} pue sanp diysiaqwsaul 304
L1E BLS ‘068 (011 ‘0002 salddns |esuss
‘¢ ecl'g ‘991’8 002 o8P/ seo|/es peseyaind BUIOD
‘0oe ‘00g '‘0oe seojAIes paseyolnd Jaylo 309
‘042 ‘088’ '008'1 (ool 0002 BUOYLSEYSUOIBILUNLULLIOSD
i ‘215’62 'BL5'62 128l ‘666'L2 s80lAles [euoissajoid paseyaind B0
‘08zl ‘052'Cl "08Z'el $38} lipny
08¢ '6Lo ‘GG (s ‘000°L s89109s |eba
"0ZE'Y ‘0L ‘0ge'y soyEES

‘uoijensiulwpe [eiausB-saoines yoddng

‘008’ ‘002 '000'2 ‘0 '000'2 s80lAlas Bululel} Jris |euoRdnsy) (g0l
‘008 '00% 008 sanIAes PasBYING JSI0
"00g') ‘002 ‘008 '0os'tL $39|088 yoayyo:d peseyoind sBUl10

'seo|aes Bujuiel) Jeis jeuoionsy)

AN K] "906°1 004) '099'2 feiqy jooyos/seaies ejpell [eUsEONPS [gjoL
"00€ "00€ {ooL) 000°1 s|epalell puk sa|ddng
‘008 ‘008 ‘008 saolnles pasayand Jalio
‘GG ‘646 GG S20|AIS |EDIULDS) pUe |eucissejold paseusind
44 682 ‘162 N4 seuees

AlBig|| [OOLOS/S8DIAISE BIPSLI [BUOIEDNPT

‘LG8 'G69'04 ‘2LS'LL {'0og'e) ‘Z18'vL poddng Jeyjo/sesiues UoonAsu) Jo eacsdul (glo),
‘G4e8 '066'6 T 'GLL'0L SIUE]SISSE [EOLIS[D/[BIE)AI08S JO SSLBJES
768 ‘G0L'00 % 18408 % (‘aog'c)s 180'79 uononAsty Jo Josiaadns jo ssUeeg

uoddns Joyo/seaiaas LOINLSUE O snosdu)

(e|geloagiun) |enoy jebpng Jajsuel) 1ebpng
algelone [Bui 186png feuibluo
BIUBLEA,

1102 02 NN d3ANd JdvaA TvOSId HL €04
[ ERCEENEDR]
JTNJIHOS NOSIHVYANOD Adv.LdDdnd
LILSIQ TOCHDS dIHSNMOL HOIMNIZHD

S
L= LigIHX3

34



FEIND 'G8L'8E ‘TG 9% ('0p0'9) TYS'29 Sa0IMes LoneHodSUBL JUSPNIS 1810 |
‘C00'%lL 000} {'oo0'9) 00002 $0S3-pe [B02ds-S80|AIa8 PRJOBIUDD
o062 ‘008°2 0082 SIOPUBA-|O0LDS/ALLIOY JOU S80IAISS PEIBIULY
"008'Le ‘008'LE 00g'LE SI0PLBA-{OOLDS/SLUOY UBBMa] S80IAISE PBJOBNUOD
|L¥) '9Ze') TPLT LT sjuaiufed jo na|l ul piy
000"y '000'Y 000y s80IMes Yoalyoid peseyoind Jeyio
Lve ‘8G95°L '008'} 0081 weiBoid uoneuodsuel; Hgg-a8) Juawesbeuepy

1S30|AISS uoneLIodsUE) SUSpNIS

TELLL Pog'L1T ‘080622 ezl iV |zZ sao|Aes Jueld Jo soUBUDIBW pUB Uojjziedo 810

Gel'L '8LL'BLL EOE'9Z7 ) (041G B $82JAI9s Jueld JO uSju[ewW pue Uotelado 1BYio 8101
LzL'e LY.L ‘06z 0¥ (ooe'w) ‘008 v (Ayolzoale pue Jesu) ABisuz
g2 'BLL'E '002'E ‘004 0052 sajjddns [eiouaD
G 'GLG'T '088'2 '098'2 seoinles peseyoind snosueeos|y
"88¢ ‘lot'g ‘006’8 {"00g'e) ‘00021 soueInsu|
‘608" | '168'¢S ‘089’65 088" L1 "000't¥ $20|AI2S JO FOUBUSLUIEW pUE Jiedal ‘Bulues|)
0E8'L OvF'0L kA4 {‘oge's) '009'0Z S92AIPS JED|UYDR) pUE [BUOISSEj0Id paseyding
RXA '00s'e '£Z8'S {oor't) '¢2T'G selie|eg

;8901038 JuE|d Jo astBUSIUIELL PUB UoHRIado JBUID

20101 ‘98526 '£64°201 6Lzl '000'08 $81J1|198) [DOYDS JOf SoUBUSIULEW BiYEMO|[E [BI0 |
20101 '988'Z6 6201 "€BLEL "000'06 $80|AI9S SoUBUSIUIBW pUB JiBdal ‘Bulues|)

'S2I0.) |00UOS 10} sdUBUSUIBLU 3|QBMO| Y

‘ZLE'E '288'¢| ‘006G ) ‘006°G} seiAles (eiUEd (Bjo L
'TLE BV 008 008 Bujueej saiyoe) jooyog
0ve ‘09z ‘009 ‘009 saoinies ABo|ouyos) peseusing
005"} '000'¢lL ‘0051 ‘005'?h s@0lAss [BUoISSaj0id paseysing

S80S |BljuED

‘0GF' | 984 'Z29'8 "0E0'L 65 L uojjeisiufeupe |o0Los seolAles Laddns [BJ0)
999 PEl 008 008 s1oelqo seui0
‘956 Yol 0ge'e ‘08 008 sjeusiew pue sa||ddng
PET ‘952’6 § TEY'G '000'} & 2677 § SIUEISISSE [BOLI[O/[BLEISI0SS O SBLEBIES

‘UoHBASIUILIPE [O0UDS S8DIAIRS toma:w

Am_nm._o_.—mvEDv |en3ocy H.mm,_o:m lajsues] «mmﬁzm
agelone4 feul 1e6png [eulbuo
SoleLEen

g
F-0 LI9IHX3

110Z "0t INAr N3 dYIA TVYOSIH JHL "o
QNN TYHINIO
FTNASHOS NOSHVYdNOJ AdV.LIDANY
LOIMLSIT TOOHDJS dIHSNAMOL HOIMNZIED

vy
o



‘96492 § lor'SIEL § IGZOVEL S 005z § A AN
0 Ti1 m 0 L
‘0 i L ‘0 L
m L L
'96.'9Z "0gE'ELZ' ) ‘oYL 0¥ L 006 ‘oy9'LET'|
18 "LI8'GLL 'peg'0EL (8Zl'?) "BLVEL
('zoz'se) '70Z'8¢
('685'28) '68G°LE
684 EREEED 'ZBS'ZLL "189°2 ‘LL00LL
'£82'C '608'85 ) "TEG'TLL '186'2 ‘L1004
‘660’6 "980'6 "950'6
"9g ‘0EF'6LL "98b'611 ('g6e'L1) "FRB'9E
28 ‘0Z8'L ‘282’8 'Z8T'8
‘Les'rL 188"y} '186'y '000'0}
‘0822 'Z6E'8 Zre'ol TYR'E "008'9
'Gi0'L § ‘056 § SrSolL § 005'2 $ Gh0'8 §
{9|QBIoABIUMN) |enioy 1ebpng lajsuel] 18Bpng
sjqelone , feul 19Bpng |euiBLQ
SoUBEBA

puny je1oush Bjo )
sainypuadxe Aejno |epdes jelo)

SA0IAIES UORONISUD pue uoysmboe sei|ie) [BI0]
spalqe Jayio
'S80IASS UONJINISUOD) puBR uolisinboy saljjived
Aepno (eyden

asuadxs Juaund-saImipuadxa |80,
sainypuadxs paihgliasipun (8104,

(p=12Bpng-ucu)

SUOINYLILOS D85 908 JYd ] pasinguiey
(pejafipng-ucy)

suonnguiuoo uolsuad Jyd | fBYsq uQ

sjjeusq ssAo/dwe el

SJyeLiag pajeDo|BUN {810
sjjeusq aafodws Jayio
sjijauaq UiesH
uoesuaduion susUION
uogesuadwos juswiojdwsun
dwioo awaigal 18Y0
suognguiuod Aunoass (B10og

slysuag pejeog|eUn

1102 08 3NN GdND JYSA TYOSId 3HL HO4d
[NENCEERED
AMNAIHIS NOSIIVAINOD Adv.I3Dand

1O 1SIT TO0HIS dIHENMOL HOIMNITHD

36




‘182 1EE §
(2.88)
‘8oLlee
"LGB'0ST
‘00085
'9ZP0e
A7
PE0'LZ §
LIPELL S CEEE LS IYE § (oos'ei$ "LSZ'0SZ §
B8y 162 ‘Bt L6 BSY' L6
LIFEL) '60.'69 ('zoL'ed) {'008'2) ('zoZ' L)
"985’ | {'898'cZ) U#er 62) ‘0 (¥5¥'62)
988} {'geg'cz) Uvey'se) (vey'sT)
‘GT8 LI "£15'EB (grz'el) {0082} (8¥4'GL)
(21qeloaB/IN) lenjoy 12bpng I8)suel] 190pNng
2|qelone jeuld 1@fbpng leuiblio
BoUBLBA

2
-0 LIgIHXA

{dvv9) spund [BluswluIar0D) Jad aoueieq pund

siseq JyyD Uo paziubiodal Jou JuallAed piy SIE)S 1887
(dvYD) JUSWIJE)S SPUNS [EJUBLULISADE) O} UO(ElIoUCcosY

[elolL

‘waueleg pund peubisseun
gainypuadxe seaf anbasqns Jo) pajeubisag
:90UBRg pund peubissy
SEOUBIGUINOUS PUS-IBBA
'80UEB|BY PNy PEINWIL0D
leaf uaung sn|dins $$89xg
anlasal |Byden
.aduejeq pund pajoilsay
;ucneinydesey

0¢ sunp ‘sasuejaq pund
| A|nr ‘seouE|eq pund

(sesn) seaunos Bujoueuy

JayI0 pue san)puadxa (JapLn) J9A0 §32N0S
Buoueul JaYIo pue sanusaal Jo (Aousiolep) ss8oxg
{s2sn) saoinos Buipueul Jayio Bl

punt 891088 POO) 0} JBlsUe |
Ino slajsue); Bunesado

(sosn) seoinos Bupueuy Jeuyio

salnjipuadxe
(Japun) Jeao senusael Jo (fousioyep) sseoxg

1102 02 NN A3ANT Jv3A TvOSid IH1L 04

N EREEENER]

FTNAIHIS NOSIHVAINOD AdvY13Dang

1OMLSIA TOCHTS dIHSNAMOL HOIMNI U

37



0% 0% 08 0% 0% (so3n) s20in0s BuiouBLYy J3Yl0 pue saunypuadxa
{(Jopun) Jaao senuaaal Jo (Aousiolep) SSa0X3
"126'G9 "8ZL'09 ‘BFO'GZL O ‘BYO'GTL SMONG jejo|
12559 82109 ‘BO'GTI 0 BY9'GTE sainypusdxes (g0t
‘Tir'GL o5p'Le ‘§T6 Y 0 828k saones poddns (ejop
IBl'g TS 'BEL'S "8E2'G 88098 peseydind JeUiQ
'08.°6 ‘£LE'GT ‘elL'ge RorAN=ix 890lAlSS Jnpayjoid paselDInd
‘GZG "LEGL ‘090°z '090'2 sjjeuaq esio|dws-sadAIes [BUOSISd
8901088 Moddng
'B#0'0S '2,9'28 '12LE8 0 "1¢L'28 uopondsul [ejo]
'£00°82 ‘8L¥'8 LZr'or LZr'op sa|(ddns |eleusg
'€9.'9 0cl'e ‘€870l ‘670 890(AI198 paseyound JaylQ)
'€8Z'gl ¥2G'0) '208'62 'L08'6E slayoes) Jo ssueeg
UOONNSL|
SIHNLIAN3dXd
{'125'69) ‘geL'09 ‘BY9°GeL [ ‘679Gl sanuanal [ejo |
(¥¥0'08) ‘82109 L0 ‘TLLOLL $90IN0S [elopad
(L2v'SL)$ Liv'EL $ $ LiP'GL S $32.n0% 9elS
SIANNINGY
(1qeioneiun) {enjoy 1°bpng EIEE yebpng
s|qelone] Ul 1efpng [eubuo
aouelLeA

€0 LIgIHX3

L1062 0 INNr J40NZ ¥YSA 1VOSId JHL HO0d
ONN4 INNIAZY TVID3dS
FMNAIHIS NOSIVJdNOD AdY1390N4g
LOMELSI0 TO0OHOS dIHSNMO L HOIMNIZHD

38



GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C-3

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues

and Expenditures

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary} "revenues” from the budgetary
comparison schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized.
Prior year encumbrance
Current year encumbrance

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in
the current year, previously recognized for budgetary
purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) "total outftows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget fo GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the order is
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year the
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes.
Prior year encumbrance
Current year encumbrance

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds
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General Special Revenue
Fund Fund

$1,307,038. $60,128.

N/A 0.

N/A 0.

46,515. 1,548.

(39,877)) {1,548.)

$ 1,313,676. $ 60,128,

$ 1,237,329 $60,128.

0.

0.

$ 1,237,329, $60,128.




SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

N/A




SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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EXHIBIT E-2

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF PRE-SCHOOL EDUCATION AID
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgeted Actual Variance

Expenditures:

Instruction:

Salaries-teachers $ 15477. 3 $ 15477.

Total instruction 15,477. 0. 15,477.

Total expenditures $ 15477. $0 % 15477.
Calculation of Budget and Carryover

Total revised 2010-2011 Pre-School Education Aid Allocation $ 15,477.
Add: Actual ECPA carryover {(June 30, 2010) 645,
Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General Fund 2010-2011 0.
Total Pre-School Education Aid Funds Avaitable for 2010-2011 Budget 16,122.
Less: 2010-2011 Budgeted Pre-School Education Aid Prior Year Budget C/O {15,477.)
Available and Unbudgeted Pre-School Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2011 645,
Add: June 30, 2011 Unexpended Pre-Schocl Education Aid 15,477.
2010-2011 Carryover - Pre-School Education Aid/Pre-School $ 16,122,
2010-2011 Pre-School Ed Aid C/O Budgeted for Pre-School Pgms 2011-2012 $0.
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND




EXHIBIT F-1

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND |
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources $
Total revenues $0. |
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $
Total expenditures $0. ‘
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 0. ;
Fund batance - beginning 2,406.
Fund balance - ending $ 2,406. |
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

BOILER PROJECT

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources:
State sources - SCC Grant
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Construction services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under)
expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Autherized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

EXHIBIT F-1a

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totals Cost
$10,212. $ $10,212. $10,212.
17,724, 17,724. 17,724,
27.936. 0. 27,936. 27,936,
25,530, 25,530. 25,530,
25,530. 0. 25,530. 25,530.
$ 2,408, $0. $ 2,408, $ 2,408,
SP203331
08/01/03
N/A
N/A
N/A
$ 29,540.
$0.
$ 29,540.
0%
100%
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS




ENTERPRISE FUNDS




EXHIBIT G-1

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

Food Service
Fund
ASSETS:
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivaients $ 6,483
Total assets $ 6,483
LIABILITIES:

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $
Total current liabilities 0.
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 6,483.
Total net assets and liabilities $ 6,483.
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EXHIBIT G-2

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Food Service
Fund
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs $12,175.
Total operating revenues 12,175.
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Cost of sales 28,544,

Salaries and employee benefits 20,868.

Supplies and materials 1,271.

Purchased services 3,000.
Total operating expenses 53,683.
Operating income/(loss) {41,508.)
Nonoperating revenues:

State sources:

State school lunch program 457.

Federal sources:

National school breakfast program 2,833

National school lunch program 14,602,

Food distribution program 1,267.
Total nonoperating revenues 19,258.
Income/(loss} before contributions and transfers (22,249)
Transfers inf{out) 23,868.
Change in net assets 1,619.
Net assets - July 1 4,864,
Net assets - June 30 $6,483.
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EXHIBIT G-3

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers
Payments to empioyees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

State sources
Federal sources
Transfers

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Net increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents - July 1

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30

Reconciliation of operating incomel{loss) to
net cash provided/{used) by operating
activities:
Operating income/(loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
cash provided {used) by operating activities:
Federal commodities

Net cash provided by (used) by operating activities
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Food Service
Fund

$ 12,175.
(20,868.)

(31,549.)

(40,242.)

510.
18,303.
23,868.
42,681.

2,439,
4,044,

$ 6,483.

$(41,508.)

1,266,

$(40,242.)

i
i
a
§
i
.
i
5




INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

N/A




FIDUCIARY FUND




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOIL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from Agency

Total assets:

LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accrued salaries and wages
Due to student groups
Due to Unemployment
Interfund payable

Total liabilities
Net Assets

Total net assets

AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT H-1

Unemployment
Student Agency  Compensation
Activity Fund Trust Total

$ 8,406. $24,368. $ 35,283. $68,057.
659. 859.
$ 8,406. $ 24,368. $ 35,942 $68,716.
% $ 7.562. $ $ 7,662
12,813. 12,813.
8,406. 8,406.
. 659 659.
3,334 151. 3,485.
$ 8,406. $ 24,368. 5 151. $ 32 925.
$0. $ 0. $ 35,791. $ 35,791.
$0. $0. $ 35,042 $68,716.
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EXHIBIT H-2

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Plan member
Board
Total contributions

Total additions
DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims
Total deductions
Change in net assets

NET ASSETS, JULY 1

NET ASSETS, JUNE 30

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust Total
$1,123. $1,123.
14,581. 14,581.
15,704. 15,704.
15,704. 15,704,
19,811. 19,811.
19,811. 19,811.
(4,107) 4,107))
39,898. 39,808.
$ 35,791. $ 35,791,
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOCL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Cash
Balance Cash Cash
July 1, 2010 Receipts Disbursements

EXHIBIT H-3

Cash
Balance
June 30, 2011

Greenwich Elementary School $ 5,522 $6,225. $3,341.

$ 8,406.

Total $ 5,522. $6,225. $ 3,341,

$ 8,408.

50




GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from General

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Net payroll
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accrued salaries and wages
Due to Unemployment
Due to General

Total liabilities

EXHIBIT H-4

Balance Balance
July 1, 2010 Additions Deletions June 30, 2011
$ 35,019 $692,128. $702,779. $ 24,368.
18. 18.

$ 35,037, $ 692,128, $702,797. $ 24,368.

$ $ 359,873. $ 359,873. $
25 300,007. 292 470. 7,562.
30,246. 12,813. 30,246. 12,813.
4 7685. 15,704. 19,811. 659.
3,731, 397. 3,334.
$ 35,037. $692,128. $702,797. § 24,368.
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LONG-TERM DEBT

N/A




STATISTICAL SECTION




FINANCIAL TRENDS
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EXHIBIT J-5

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND OTHER L OCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED
Fiscal Year Prior Year
Ended Intereston  Refunds/

June 30 Tuition Investiments Rebates Misc. Total
2002 $ 20,790. $ 851. $ $35 §21,676.
2003 20,772. 304. 1,460. 22.536.
2004 34,063, 129. 100. 34,292,
2005 42 114, 814, 1,411, 44,339,
2006 52,024, 4,008, 56,032.
2007 35,862. 9,832, 2,193. 47.887.
2008 16,200, 7,168. 5,304. 28,672
2009 20,750. 1,293, 5,328. 27,371,
2010 6,645. 464. 9,814, 16,923.
2011 6,371. 717. 6,199. 13,287.

Source: District records
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT J-6

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

EAST TEN YEARS
UNAUDITED
Estimated Percentage of Net
Net Assessed Full Cash Assessed to Estimated

Year Valuation Taxable Valuations Full Cash Valuations
2001 $ 36,161,422, $ 40,343,703. 89.63%

2002 36,015,491. 44,432 435, 81.06%

2003 36,451,520. 49 245 352. 74.02%

2004 62,079,954, 52,707 942 117.78%

2005 61,732,103 52,433,375. 117.73%

2006 61,795,058, 58,383,194, 105.84%

2007 62,572,212. 69,173,486. 90.46%

2008 63,006,214. 73,216,059. 86.06%

2009 63,006,369. 74,274 473. 84.83%

2010 63,075,566. 72,565,942, 86.92%

Source: Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOQL DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

EXHIBIT J-9

Fiscal Taxes Collected Within the Fiscal Collections
Year Levied For Year of the Levy (a) in
Ended The Fiscal Percentage Subsequent
June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

2002 $ 540,519 $ 540,519. 100.00% $
2003 570,877. 570,877. 100.00%

2004 658,050. 658,050. 100.00%

2005 666,041 666,041. 100.00%

2006 713,439 713,439. 100.00%

2007 745,271. 745271. 100.00%

2008 766,582. 766,582 100.00%

2009 797,245, 797,245, 100.00%

2010 811,917. 811,917, 100.00%

2011 818,170. 818,170. 100.00%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School
Taxes (A4F form)

School taxes are collecied by the Municipal Tax Collector.
Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to
remit to the school district the entire property tax balance,

in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of

the school year.
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EXHIBIT J-14

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Per Capita
Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population (a) Income (b) Income (¢) Rate (d)
2001 842 $ 20,673,626. $ 24 .553. 6.50%
2002 845 21,726,640. 26,712, 7.40%
2003 856 22,321,912, 26,077. 7.50%
2004 870 23,417,790 26,917. 5.80%
2005 873 24,574 O77. 28,149, 2.80%
2006 893 25,748,762 28,834. 2.80%
2007 886 26,224,714, 29,599, 2.90%
2008 883 28,009,643. 31,721, 3.60%
2009 897 28,593,669. 31,877. 6.40%
2010 804 N/A N/A 6.30%
Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and
Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal
population and per capita personal income presented
c Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon
the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and

Workforce Development
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EXHIBIT J-19

GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED |
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOCL FACILITIES ;
11-000-261-20x¢

*School Facilities

Project #{s) Morris Goodwin Total
2002 N/A N/A
2003 $ 5,395, $ 5,395.
2004 14,197. 14,197.
2005 4,214, 4,214, ;
2006 17,798. 17,798. ‘
2007 37,699, 37,699. |
2008 21,496, 21,496,
2009 46,548. 46,548.
2010 90,072. 90,072.
2011 02,686. 92 ,686.
Total School Facilities $ 330,105. $ 330,105,

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA. j
(N.JLA.C. BA:26-1.2 and N.JL.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3) |
:

Source: District records
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GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

School Package Policy - NJSBAIG
Property-Blanket Building & Contents
Blanket Extra Expense
Blanket Valuable Papers & Records
Terrorism
Electronic Data Processing
Comprehensive General Liability
Comprehensive Automobile Liability
Employee Benefits Program
Equipment Breakdown

Workers' Compensation

Commercial Crime - NJSBAIG
Treasurer's Bond - Mary Jane Lake
Board Secretary's Bond - Gary Moore
School Board Errors and Omissions
Student Accident Insurance
Employee Theft Crime

Source: District records

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30, 2011

UNAUDITED
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EXHIBIT J-20

Coverage Deductible
$300,000,000. $ 1,000.
50,000,000. 1,000.
10,000,000. 1,000.
1,000,000,
50,000.
6,000,000,
6,000,000.
6,000,000. 1,000.
100,000,000. 1,000.
2,000,000.
Not Covered
115,000.
10,000.
1,000,000. 5,000.
500,000.
7,500. 100.
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MEMBERS:
¢ Americat Institue of
Certified Public Accounzancs

& * New Jemsey Suciety-of
: Certified Public Accountants

E e . :

A ?3@&&@% & §§@§§} Wayne H., Triantos, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC Samael A. Delp, Jr., CPA
Thinking ahead to

achieve stccess.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education

Greenwich Township School District
- County of Cumberland, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Greenwich Township School
District in the Coumty of Cumbertand, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2009, and bave issued our report thereon dated August 19, 201{. We conducted onr audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepied in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial andits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and audit requirements as preseribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory
Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersay.

Internal Control Over Fingncial Reporfing

In plamming and performing our audit, we considered the Greenwich Township Board of Fdueation’s
internal control over finanicial reporting as a basis for designing our anditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Greenwich Township Board of Education’s internal control over financial
reporiing. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the. Greenwich Township
Board of Education’s internal contrel over financial reporting,

A deficiency in imernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a-timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination

. of deficiencies, in Iterna} control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement’
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis,

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Qther Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Greenwich Township Board of Educatiog’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain

74
645 South Main Road, Vineland, NJ 08360 =  Phone (856) 691.9544 = (856) 691.6403 =  Fax (B56) 601-0427
www.triantosanddelp.com




&
Triantos & Delp

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLC

K-I
Comphliance and Other Matters {Continuod)

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements; noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Goverument Auditing Standards and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Departiment of Education, State of
New Jersey.

We nioted certain matters that we reported to the Bowrd of Education of the Greenwich Township Schoel
District in a separate report entitled, duditors” Management Report on Administrative Findings —
Financial, Compliance and Performance dated August 19, 2011,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the
Greenwich Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other
federal and state awarding agencies, and pass through entities and is not intended to be, and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

Duuae 4N,

Samuel A, Delp, Jr.

Public School Accountant, #7453
Triantos & Delp

Certified Public Accountants, LLC

August 19, 2011
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1.GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include
federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Greenwich Township School District. The
Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board’s basic financial statements. All federal and state
awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING |

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the

budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which

are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1

to the Board’s basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit |
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from anounts presented |
in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. I

NOTE 3.RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized in the andit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is
not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or
more June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.  The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or mere state aid payment in the corrent budget year, consistent
with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $6,638. for the general
fimd and $0. for the special revenue fund. See Note 1 (the Notes to Required Supplementary
Information} for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for
the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the
Board’s basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ $482,219. $482,219.
Special Revenue Fund 60,128. 60,128,
Food Service Fund 18,802. 457. 19,259,
Total Financial Assis. $78,930.  $482,676. $561,606.
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Greenwich Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistanee -
June 360, 2011

NOTE 4.RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL, REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports.

NOTE 5.0THER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pengion
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended June
30, 2011. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the
employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAY members for the year ended Jane 30, 2011.
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K-6
GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Ungualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
1. Material weakness(es) identified? _ Yes x No
2. Significant Deficiencies identified? __Yes _x None Reporied

Noncompliance material to general purpose financial
statements noticed? Yes x No

Federal Awards
N/A — No Major Programs

State Awards
N/A — No Major Programs
Section II — Financial Statement Findings
None
Section IIT — Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

Federal Awards
N/A — No major federal programs

State Awards
N/A — No major state programs

31




K-7
GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

None
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